
Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DTMB/Lottery Building

171

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

SDW./ 20108File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Replace HVAC System Index Number

BOND %

Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

RAS Contracting, Inc. $3,653,900.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Antler Construction Company, Inc. $4,107,000.00

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105

Canton MI 48187

Yes

Daniels Building Company, Inc. $4,150,000.00Bond

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161

Farmington Hills MI 48335

5.00%Yes

Miller Boldt, Inc. $4,950,000.00Bond

42826 Mound Road

Sterling Heights MI 48314

5.00%

Page 1 of 1171 20108/ . SDW
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DTMB/VanWagoner Building

171

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

SDW./ 20109File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Abate and Pressurize Stairwells Index Number

BOND %

Bergmann

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

RAS Contracting, Inc. $1,473,400.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Moore Trosper Construction Company $1,840,000.00Bond

4224 Keller Road

Holt MI 48842

5.00%
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DTMB/Austin Building

171

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

SDW./ 20136File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Abate and Pressurize Stairwells and Lobby Heating Index Number

BOND %

Bergmann

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

RAS Contracting, Inc. $1,289,900.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Moore Trosper Construction Company $1,696,000.00Bond

4224 Keller Road

Holt MI 48842

5.00%

Page 1 of 1171 20136/ . SDW
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DTMB/Escanaba State Office Building

171

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

JBB./ 20302File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Roof Replacement Index Number

BOND %

OHM Advisors, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Independent Roofing & Siding Company $373,780.00Bond

700 Stephenson Avenue, P.O. Box 278

Escanaba MI 49829

5.00%

Bell Roofing Company $388,860.00Bond

1916 Enterprise Street

Marquette MI 49855

5.00%
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DTMB/General Services Building

171

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

JAN./ 20364File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Window Replacement Index Number

BOND %

MCSA Group, Inc

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Power Construction Group, LLC $183,405.00

1000 E. State Street

Cheboygan MI 49721

Yes

RAS Contracting, Inc. $197,965.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Moore Trosper Construction Company $237,000.00Bond

4224 Keller Road

Holt MI 48842

5.00%

Angels General Construction, Inc. $249,999.43Bond

7152 Michigan Avenue

Detroit MI 48210

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DTMB/Records Building

171

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

JAN./ 20365File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Window Replacement Index Number

BOND %

MCSA Group, Inc

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Power Construction Group, LLC $75,000.00Bond

1000 E. State Street

Cheboygan MI 49721

5.00%Yes

RAS Contracting, Inc. $122,542.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Tamarack Builders, Inc. $169,000.00Bond

P.O. Box 225

Lakeview MI 48850

5.00%Yes

Moore Trosper Construction Company $215,000.00Bond

4224 Keller Road

Holt MI 48842

5.00%
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Gus Harrison Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

MNB./ 19444File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Security Gate and Controls Repair/Replacement Index Number

BOND %

Matrix Consulting Engineers

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Allied Contracting, Inc. Bond

7194 Big Sky Drive, Suite 1

Holly MI 48442

5.00%

RAS Contracting, Inc. $856,050.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Angels General Construction, Inc. $872,944.16Bond

7152 Michigan Avenue

Detroit MI 48210

5.00%Yes

MKC Group, Inc. $1,130,304.50Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Page 1 of 1472 19444/ . MNB

Non-Responsive - only submitted bid bond
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Agency Name

5/15/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DHHS/Walter Reuther Psychiatric Hospital

491

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/14/2021Bid Expiration Date

MNB./ 20165File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Replace Chillers & Controls Index Number

BOND %

Berbiglia Associates

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Miller Boldt, Inc. $2,405,000.00Bond

42826 Mound Road

Sterling Heights MI 48314

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $4,684,950.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DMVA/Bay City Armory Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

AGY./ 21224File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Replace Fuel Point Index Number

BOND %

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Power Construction Group, LLC $313,761.00Bond

1000 E. State Street

Cheboygan MI 49721

5.00%Yes

QDV Construction Services, LLC $339,000.00Bond

899 N. Wagner Road

Essexville MI 48732

5.00%Yes

Wobig Construction Co., Inc. $349,749.00Bond

527 N. Woodbridge Street

Saginaw MI 48602

5.00%

Angels General Construction, Inc. $458,759.50

7152 Michigan Avenue

Detroit MI 48210

Yes

Page 1 of 121224/ . AGY
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/ North Channel BAS Resurfacing A-74-001

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

MNB./ 09290File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 2

Scope Site Improvements Index Number

BOND %

Beckett & Raeder, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

59580

M-K Construction Company, Inc. $1,280,000.00Bond

18388 Dix-Toledo Road

Brownstown MI 48193

5.00%

STE Group, LLC $1,299,309.00Bond

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303

Mt. Clemens MI 48043

5.00%Yes

Daniels Building Company, Inc. $1,599,000.00Bond

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161

Farmington Hills MI 48335

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/5/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Fort Wilkins State Park

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/4/2021Bid Expiration Date

JBB./ 19152File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Water System Upgrades Index Number

BOND %

OHM Advisors, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

MJO Contracting, Inc. $873,000.00Bond

54560 Hwy. M-203

Hancock MI 49930

5.00%

B & B Contracting, Calumet, Inc. $895,385.00Bond

55670 Hwy. M-26

Calumet MI 49913

5.00%
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